
Agency Name

7/3/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Nahma Grade Delta County

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/1/2024Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 24292File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Nahma Grade Surfacing Index Number

BOND %

Rob Katona - DNR

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Rodney Carlson $194,300.00Bond

W1970 Lapointe Rd.

Foster City MI 49834

5.00%

Triest Forest Products $266,450.00Bond

P.O. Box 386

Powers MI 49874

5.00%
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Agency Name

7/3/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/Electro-Plating Services

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/1/2024Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 21046File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 3

Scope EPS Permeable Reactive Barrier Installation Index Number

BOND %

 WSP, Michigan, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

AST Environmental, Inc. $584,130.00Bond

665 McKinney Avenue

Midway KY 40347

5.00%

Page 1 of 1761 21046/ . SAR

1



Agency Name

7/3/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/Marvin McCray (Site ID# 50002683)

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/1/2024Bid Expiration Date

IND./ 23447File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Marvin McCray - underground storage tank remediation Index Number

BOND %

SME, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

ASI Environmental, LLC $435,600.00Bond

410 E. Dowland Street

Ludington MI 49431

5.00%Yes

Job Site Services, Inc. $450,305.00Bond

4395 Wilder Road

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. $464,500.00Bond

1240 North Outer Drive, P.O. Box 14979

Saginaw MI 48601

5.00%

TSP Construction, LLC $474,868.33Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

7/3/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/Former Gas Station 7504 Fenkell St (50005556)

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/1/2024Bid Expiration Date

IND./ 24178File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Former Gas Station 7504 Fenkell St. Index Number

BOND %

WSP Michigan, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

DeLaca Group, LLC Not Provided

43536 Karli Lane

Canton MI 48188

Yes

TSP Construction, LLC $349,886.97Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes

ASI Environmental, LLC $353,800.00Bond

410 E. Dowland Street

Ludington MI 49431

5.00%Yes

Vin-Con Inc. $389,700.00Bond

41130 E. Ann Arbor Trail

Plymouth MI 48170

5.00%

M.L. Chartier Excavating, Inc. $409,970.00Bond

9195 Marine City Hwy.

Fair Haven MI 48023

5.00%
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